

## Nutfield Church (C of E) Primary School

Minutes of Anti-Bullying Meeting held on Tuesday 3rd October 2023.

Present: Mr Peluso, Anti-Bullying Team: Year 1: Alex & , Year 2: Evie & Woody, Year 3: Olivia and Isla, Year 4:, Year 5: Bessie Corlett-Doye & Emilio Pelling, Year 6: Harry Horton & Maddie Mckenner.

Apologies for absence: none

Mr Peluso thanked the Anti-Bullying Team for attending the first Teams Meeting of the year and welcomed everyone.

Item 1: Why do you think you were elected and why do you want to be an Anti -**Bullying Ambassador?** 

- Most of the children mentioned they wanted to make a difference and that they wanted to prevent and/or stop bullying.
- This sentiment was felt across the year groups.

## Item 2: What is bullying and do we consider ourselves to go to a good school?

We talked about bullying, what it is, and what we thought the role of an Anti-Bullying Ambassador should be. We decided that our roles are as follows:

- Bullying is a repeated action or a consistent negative action towards • someone.
- Being unkind to people on a continuous basis.
- We discussed different types of bullying, including physical, emotional • and cyber bullying, with specific examples being cited.
- The Anti-Bullying team came to the conclusion that we are indeed a good • school and for the most part everyone treats each other with kindness and respect.
- The role of the Anti-Bullying team is to model good behaviour and stand • up for our friends and peers.
- If someone approaches a team ambassador, it should be reported to a Teacher, TA, parent or anyone that is older than what they are.

## Item 3: Events we could run during the 23/24 year:

We discussed what we could do to raise awareness during the school year on the subject of Anti-Bullying. The ideas we have come up with are as follows:

- Odd socks week 13 17 November.
- Creating pictures using each child in the school's hands with words of encouragement on the hands. Mr Peluso would discuss with Miss Woods about where a suitable display area could be. A suggestion was the Library where we have our 'butterfly wall'.
- Individual photographs of the Anti-Bullying Ambassadors were taken so • that the children all aware of who the members are. These will be displayed on the Anti-Bullying Board in the corridor.
- One Kind Word/Sentence.
- Sticking with our one kind word programme we talked about taking a unique spin on Valentine's Day/Friendship Day. All the children would write down a kind word, or phrase and on Valentine's Day the anti-bullying team would post all these notes to create a feel good factor within the school. The idea of a t5ree in the hall was suggested with the words being displayed as 'leaves' on the tree.

## ACTIONS:

- Create posters and display photos of the Anti-Bullying Team. •
- Mr Peluso to write a blurb for the school newsletter about odd socks week at the start of Autumn 2.
- Anti-bullying Ambassadors to keep an eye on the playground during breaks/lunches and to report any situations to Mr Peluso or to any other TA/Teacher/Adult.

Date for next meeting: Friday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2023.